CORPORAT 0N

February 27, 1981

#3-011-15 &
Director & ]
O0ffice of Inspection and Enforcement b »

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555

Subject: Crystal River Unit 3
Docket No. 50-302
Operating License DPR-72
Dear Sir:
Attached are six (6) copies of Florida Power Corporation's "Effluent and
weste Disposal Semiannual Report" for Crystal River Unit 3. This report is
for the period of July 1, 1980 through December 31, 1980.
If you have any questions regarding this report, please contact us.
Very truly yours,

FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION

J. A. Hancock
Assistant Vice President
Nuclear Operations
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File Code: 3-0-17-a

cc: Director Director
Office of Reactor Regulation Office of Management Information
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission and Program Control
wWashington, DC 20555 U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
(1 copy) Washington, DC 20555

(2 copies)

Office of Inspection and Enforcement
U«.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Suite 3100

101 Marietta Street

Atlanta, GA 30303
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